From:F
Sent: anuary 2012 15:03

To: 'Ny Marianne’
Subject: FW: ASSANGE Act 2011 MORE HELP PLEASE




It is a well established principle of the English criminal justice system that when anything whatsoever goes wrong, that
every agency involved blames the CPS. :

Further, it is very well established within the CPS, that whenever this happens, everyone blames me.

So please do not hesitate.

From: Ny Marianne [mailto:Marianne.Ny@aklagare.se]
Sent: 26 January 2012 10:34
Subject: SV: ASSANGE Act 2011 MORE HELP PLEASE

Thanks, | will consider blaming you when | have to answer that question from the press overand over again.
Anyhow,- and | are so sorry that we can not come for the hearing. We would both loved to come, to see Clare
in action and of course, to see you again.

Marianne




From:
Sent: arch 2012 16:11

To: 'Ny Marianne’'

Subject: FW: Agenda for today's meeting re Supreme Court judgement in Assange

You know you are never any trouble. We will put contingency plans in place for all possibilities before you go.

Fran: m@cps.qsi.qov.um
Skickat: den 9 mars :

Till: Ny Marianne
Amne: FW: Agenda for today's meeting re Supreme Court judgement in Assange
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My colleague has kindly tried to flush out some information from the Supreme Court about possible dates. His
response is below.

My best guess is next month. As always [ will be touch as soon | have news. The concern of other agencies here
[such as the Home Office and SOCA] is that there is now a large back log of extradition cases which are in abeyance
pending the outcome of Assange. However | cannot stress enough that it is the UK system and law which are in issue
and most definitely not the Swedish ones.

Please let me know when you are due to go away and | will lizise with you [and perhaps -] so we can plan for all
contingencies, as usual.

Have a good weekend.



L I —

From: I I >
Sent: 30 May 2012 07:11

To:
Subject: SV: Tomorrow's decision

Wil
Thank you very much for useful answers.

Wish you all the best of luck today,




Sent: 07 December 2012 10:17
To:
Subject: Swedish journalist

Hello-,

I hope everything is well and not too busy, even though this time of the year always seems to be rather hectic.

- has told Marianne about some Swedish journalist — —who is pestering you. | have made some
investigations and it seems as she calls herself a journalist, but most likely is just another individual expressing her

opinions on the Internet {mostly Twitter). The name is obviously a pseudonym, as it actually means
(no, it does not make sense in Swedish either...)

Best regards,

.................. By e
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